PHS Choir Booster Club Board Meeting January 8, 2024 at 7pm Via Zoom

In Attendance

<u>Board Members:</u> Mr. Kessler, Ms. Vondette, Amea Isom, Jessica Bailey, Laura Torres, Audra Anderson, Melisa Curow, Tanya Eble, Naletta Galbraith, Laura Harrington

Booster Club Members: Sara Johnson, Debbie Walton, Rebekah White

<u>Call to Order:</u> Amea Isom called the meeting to order at 7:04pm.

<u>Approval of Minutes:</u> Audra Anderson moved to approve the November 16, 2023 minutes. Debbie Walton seconded the motion. All were in favor. Motion passed.

President's Report ~ Amea Isom

Banquet – Amea and Becca viewed the venue on Friday. Choir Council has decided that the theme or will be Bridgerton. The Gardens will still be taking care of the decorations.

Solo and Ensemble – Will take place on February 17, 2024 at PHS. We will need to feed the judges breakfast (muffins, bagels, juice, coffee) and lunch (will need a meal). UIL will reimburse our expenses. Student volunteers will need snacks. We will be selling concessions throughout the day.

Nominating Committee – At the March 4th meeting, a Nominating Committee will need to be formed to begin work on nominations for next year's Board.

Mr. Kessler's Report

The Pre-UIL Concert will be March 7th. In the past, we have provided a small snack for the guests. It would be nice if we could do this again.

Kantori has been invited to attend Pre-Madrigal on February 15th at Sam Houston State. We will need to bus students and provide a meal.

Carlos and Armando were chosen for Texas All State Choir. They will be performing in San Antonio at the TMEA convention. It would be nice if we could make a care package for each of them. Amea stated that she would talk to Linda about doing something.

Executive Committee Reports

Treasurer – Laura Torres

We currently have \$11,183 in the account. Most of the big payments have been made, so it looks like we're in a good place. Laura has reimbursement checks ready, so if you have put in a reimbursement request, contact her about picking up your check.

Laura also checked into how many times a year an organization can have a raffle, and it is three. So, we are okay to do another raffle for the Pop Show dinner.

Committee Chair Reports

Community Service ~ Tanya Eble

Tanya is currently looking for ideas for a service project. If you have any suggestions, please contact her through GroupMe.

Concessions ~ Naletta Galbraith

Naletta stated that she needed to restock concessions for Solo and Ensemble. She will get with Shayla to coordinate a shopping time.

Musical ~ Audra Anderson

We have Dance Camp coming up. We also need help unloading sets on Monday at 9am. We changed up the Musical meals, so we have fewer meals, but we have added snacks. Mr. Kessler noted that some of the rehearsal dates on the calendar are wrong and need to be corrected with Mr. Simpson.

Uniforms ~ Jessica Bailey and Linda Roberts

We are waiting on an order of dresses. Once they arrive, Jessica can do fittings for the four girls, and get their dresses to the seamstress.

Webmaster ~ Laura Harrington

Laura asked what the next purchase through the website would be, which is the Pop Show dinner.

Special Events Reports

Lock-In ~ Melisa and Adam Curow

February 23rd – we will have free pizza, but sell concessions. Everett Richeson will be asked if he can do the Trivia questions for the Trivia game. Jessica has the laser tag company's contact information, if it is needed. Tanya and Jessica said they could run the crafts room. The corn hole supplies are in the uniform room. In the past we have also had karaoke and a photo booth. We need to make sure that the 8th grade parents are invited so they can with volunteering that night.

Next Meeting: February 12, 2024 in the Choir room.

Meeting Adjourned: Amea adjourned the meeting at 7:48pm.

Minutes recorded by: Jessica Bailey ~ Secretary